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EINAME
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AND/OR COMMON

BALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

South side of Main Street (8994 Urbana Church Rd.%th E.D. 7

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
— vicinry o Urbana Frederick
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» Maryland Map 96 P 163
[EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC _XOCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
_Xauuome(s) X privaTe __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL XPRIVATE RESIDENCE
- __SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __IN PROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED —YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
_XNO __MILITARY __OTHER:

EJ OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME

James W. & Mary B. Richeimer

Telephone #:

253-8727

STREET & NUMBER

Church Road & 01d Main St., Box 395

CITY. TOWN
Urbana

VICINITY OF

sTaTE , zip code

Marvland
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Folio #: 60]
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DEPOSITORY FOR
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CITY. TOWN STATE




[ DESCRIPTION F1-65

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED .xoalGlNAL SITE
X coop __RUINS XALTERED _MOVED  DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (iIF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Boyer House is an ell shaped, two story, gable roofed, common bond house
which faces northwest from the end of Main Street off Route 355 in Urbana.

It is a detached private residence, which is unrelated to other buildings on
the street. The principal facade has a one step open porch with decorated frieze
and is three bays in width; the main entrance door occupies the first bay from the
northeast corner. It is a single six panel door with a three windowed light transom.
Two windows of 6/6 sash with s1ip sills and louvered shutters, occupy the second and
third bays. At the second floor level are similar windows with louvered shutters.
The roof is tin with a plain boxed cornice and inside end chimneys which have been
replaced. The foundation is of low random stone.

The south end of the house 5 one bay in width. There are two 6/6 sash windows
at both the first and second floor levels and one small 2/2 window to the left of
the center of the building.

The east side of the house is three bays in width with a two storied porch,
regionally characteristic to the area. Occupying the first and second bays are two
six panel doors with a 6/6 sash window with Touvered shutters in the third bay. At
the second floor level are two six paneled doors on the first and third bays. The
roof is tin with a plain boxed cornice. On the first level on the west rear side of
the house is a recent one story wood addition. Directly to the rear of the house is
the ruins of a stone smoke or spring house.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Kl SIGNIFICANCE F-7-65

—

rERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —taw —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 Xarchitecture —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
X 1800-1899 ~COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —_OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES . 1835 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Boyer House, currently in the process of restoration, once played an
important role in Urbana as the "Hidden Inn", a small country inn and as the
doctor's office of Dr. Leonard C. Mullinex.

The front section of the house was bui]f around 1835 after the land was acquired
from the trustees of the nearby Zion Church.! It is difficult to estimate the date
of the rear portion of the house, since according to the current owner, the rafters
were taken from another building.

The building operated as Dr. Mullinex's home and office from 1875 to around
1906. The Boyer House was used as an Inn while owned by Vandelia Cadle and Wilson
Griffith in the 1930's and 1940's. At all other times the house was a private
residence as it is today.

1. Frederick County Land Records, Liber JS 41, Folio 3

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMA] OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Atlas of Frederick County, C.0. Titus, Philadelphia, Pa. 1873, P. 21
(C.L. Boyer House)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 1.46 _acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

0IST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
[§1F ORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Cherilyn Widell 3/14/717
ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Planning Commission 663-8300 Ext, 266
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Winchester Hall Fast Church St,
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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